
POLOO190859 
POLOO190859 

From: martin smith[l GRO Il 
Sent: Fri 05/07/2013 8:59:12 AM (UTC) 

To: Hugh Flemington__ GRo 
. . . . . . .

._ ]; Simon 
Clark&._.._._._._._, 

. . . . . . . . 
GRO .

. :: . . . . . . . . . . : :: l 

_•f_ _._._ _._._._._._._._._._._._.. _._._ _._._._._._._._._._._._., 

Cc: Jarnail A Singh  GRO k]; Rodric 
Williams[!!_._._.__:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_ GRO k]; Susan Crichton; ._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-GRO ~.-.-.-. -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.--.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-; 
Andy  - ----_-_._._._._._. 

Subject: RE: Advanced Draft of Report 

Tha €ail- . for 1etftnc1 u.s have a copy f this. 

Our c`1'fcc o ,. ,  rail i 4,o Eli' roeard !1'o disd~~'' , .. 6e has neat c( ia€raped i .r di d osu re of ,a 
l w_t!'z€al ti o, f't 

t j 
W t.1 (.;.  I...'.01 .0 t. : €_ . ( l ~...t 13 ~4i i. )itE °., t: [ l El~.7 a€ .0 CU.. ! f ;.. `, Lt(, €t... n .... I think theL. .`' w, C t_;u'.I ." of at. ...artial 

it'r0C:l t .'vi k '1o ,"' t'Lle peli , icai iA'ifoi`ir ai(A i ur- la ,"'.nE ti d `°Y t -FJ( kiia ii a w a mu it 

Vb JC% `.0 tc ie, k".'t'.n to acly e once we iG U.., ri t!te ci _ii i.'p:3t"-., C d°.'ii .;tai I I i P'e he Cif ""=d Sight 

report vc,u H ,1 not need to be disclosed in every by case - that dec °: si o .n would  be taken n on a case®by®case 
basis. In. many cases it will not he diselos i t=c, 

When n do von think we veiN pet n see all of the c. A Reports. "' Ve will undoubtedly have a Ni ,- f of 
'y ; ~•, q Ulf" C'i01,17 i s4'l~~C' .i ior. 4c~rcpr A- 6 - i rii if yr ilk_IV k,'lnl, ~...r ,o? i i'= Ci ic;idw out of tiha. .i di  (;rN .tarer'i C;trf pie 

F (0 i t 
70. rll is :`4L«ii~. ;a5 [7,#i L~ D.  ..1, @:;. sy i~. ~ ~f p~ .4yt .,_ ✓, .. ~ and

A'. ~i.ot .ri. . 'tt ,
 t properly advisu ui'..ail. we w3a4. `eei i iil i P.  i .itevc'= = ci iii ie . 0.1, t it < is' ii ` Al J€ 

preven the re ','il 'kv orocess from procee ii rip n t.b e Ye ii (to CL W. pro hOUse to li" alt Y IC [lid tern vl 'ic'I i 

will work o ,i a worst ease scenario. 

Kincreprc' , 

R„'kai'46 ..
i 

From: Hugh Flemington [mailto [ GRO 
Sent: 04 July 2013 20:15 
To: Simon Clarke; martin smith 
Cc: Jarnail A Singh; Rodric Williams; Susan Crichton; Andy Cash 
Subject: FW: Advanced Draft of Report 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Flse find attached a first rough draft from SS of one half of the Interim Report. 
This wil l be supplemented tomorrow by a section on Spot Reviews. 

€Ise would you let us have you material & significant concerns on this first thing tornor"row morning plse. Ii this 
timing is not possible plse shout asap. 

Thanks 

Hugh Flemington I Head of Legal 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you 
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, 
please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system. 
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